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May 24, 2023 
 
Ms. Robin Reilley 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO  80203 
 

Re: Trapper Mining Inc., Permit No. C-1981-010 

 Technical Revision, TR-134, Response to Completeness Comments No. 2 
 
Dear Ms. Reilley: 
 
Below is our response to your incomplete application letter of May 8, 2023 for Trapper’s 
Technical Revision TR-134 application.  
 
Trapper will not remove the areas as proposed in TR-134 with cultural concerns.  Instead the 
cultural resources survey has been completed and is attached along with revised materials for the 
PAP. 
 
These materials cover all applicable proposed stripping for TR-134 that had cultural concerns.  
These materials are also being submitted to comply with Stipulation 23 of PR-11 for the L and J 
Pit areas.  Concerning the L-Pit area, no cultural resources were found as indicated in the 
attached report.  Copies of the cultural surveys have also been submitted directly to Matthew 
Marques of Colorado SHPO for their review.  Please direct any questions regarding approval and 
adequacy directly to them. 
 
Revised permit materials include: Revised Appendix K Table of Contents, New Appendix K 
Sections XX and XXI containing the new applicable cultural surveys.  Map M45 has also been 
revised and included to show the new survey areas. 
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Please get back to us with any questions, comments or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Graham Roberts 
Environmental Supervisor 
Trapper Mining Inc. 
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